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To:       All Prospective Bidders 

 

From:   Patricia A. Peshka, Purchasing Agent 

 

Date:    October 6, 2016 

 

   Re:    Bid2017-128 Cooper Building Fire Alarm Upgrades Phase IV 

 

  Addendum #2 

==================================================================== 

 

Please be advised that the information provided comprises Addendum # 2.  

 

The bid opening remains on Wednesday, October 12, 2016 at 11 AM in the Lower Level Conference 

Room at City Hall. 

 

Thank you for your interest in this project. 

 

  



ADDENDUM #2 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

TO:   All Bidders 

 

FROM:  Joseph J. Watson, PE 

 

SUBJECT:  Bid #2017-128 Fire Alarm Upgrades Cooper Building 

 

DATE:  October 5, 2016 

 

CC:   Joseph Blake – City of Warwick 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please include the following clarifications to the City of Warwick Phase IV Fire Alarm plans  

(Bid #2017-128). This document shall supplement Construction Documents dated August 26, 2016. 

 

The following are from the written questions received. 

 

1. Is the contractor responsible for submitting drawings and paying the fee for approval to 

the fire department? If so, will the drawing approval wait time be added to the 90 day 

schedule? 

 

The Contractor is responsible for all permits and fees for approval. All time required for permit 

approval is included in the 90 day schedule. 

 

2. Is the contractor responsible to provide a one year quarterly testing contract at the 

completion of the project? 

 

The Contractor is not responsible for inspection, testing and maintenance of the system following 

the successful acceptance testing of the system. 

 

3. It appears in the bid request that there are three pages that should be included. Page 2, 3 

& 25 as well as the Bid Bond. 

 

Correct. 

 

4. Will any permit fees be required to be paid or will permit fees be waived? 

 

See response to Item #1. 

 

5. It is required to perform a Contractor Pre-test, a Pre-test with JH Engineer and the final 

test with the authorities. Please confirm that the fire alarm manufactures vendor should 

be at all three of these tests? 

 

Confirmed, the vendor shall be present at all tests. 

 

All bidders must acknowledge acceptance of this addendum in their bid. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions. 


